

General information

Name	Damir Miloš
Assistant position	Teaching assistant
Academic discipline	Social science
Scientific field	Sociology
Branch of science	Sociological theory; Special sociologies
Area(s) of research and interest	Sociological theories, Sociology of work, Demography
Researcher ID number	344816
Date and place of birth	November 10 th , 1986. Zagreb, Croatia
Telephone	+385 1 370 66 79
E-mail	damir.milos@unicath.hr

Research and teaching activities

Teaching activities

The Catholic University of Croatia	April 2013 - present day	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Classical Sociological Theories 2. Introduction to Evolutionary Biology 3. Introduction to Demography 4. Demography 5. IT workshop
---	--------------------------	---

Research activities

Participation in scientific projects	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. 2012 - External research assistant on the project: "Cultures of the Consumerism and Sustainability: Global challenges in socio-cultural development of Croatia", (Institut of social sciences "Ivo Pilar", Zagreb) 2. 2013- Research assistant on the project: „Religion and Human Rights in Europe“ 3. 2013 - Research assistant on the project: „Interdisciplinary Research of Smaller Urban Communities. Samobor – Hundred Years After Milan Lang“ 4. 2014 - Research assistant on the project: „Common good in the Republic of Croatia and Croatian Society“
Bibliography	<p>Authored book(s):</p> <p>Edited book(s):</p> <p>Scientific paper(s) in journals: 2</p> <p>Book chapter(s):</p> <p>Professional paper(s):</p>
Participation in scientific and professional conference(s)	<p>National conference(s):</p> <p>International conference(s):</p>

Education and work experience

Education

Academic degree	Mag. soc.
Year	2012
Paper title	Sociodemographical Aspects of Unemployment in Croatia 1991-2011
Institution	The Center for Croatian Studies at University of Zagreb
Academic degree	Mag. educ. soc.
Year	2012
Paper title	Sociodemographical Aspects of Unemployment in Croatia 1991-2011
Institution	The Center for Croatian Studies at University of Zagreb
Academic degree	Baccalaureus in Sociology
Year	2009
Paper title	Disappearance of Work – The New Social Role of Work
Institution	The Center for Croatian Studies at University of Zagreb

Work experience

Period (from-to)	April 2013 – present day
Employer	The Catholic University of Croatia
Position	Assistant
Field of work	Classical Sociological Theories, Sociology of Work, Evolutionary Biology, Demography, IT workshop
Period (from-to)	April 2014 – present day
Employer	The Catholic University of Croatia
Position	Assistant/Lecturer on the Programme for Gaining Teaching Competencies
Field of work	Sociology of Education